August 27, 1984 Regular Meeting--Commissioners Court Room

The meeting began at 10:00 am with all members present and Judge Green presiding. Invocation: Johnnie Lyon Minutes of the August 13th regular meeting & the August 17th special meeting were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS:

- 2305 On the motion by R.J. Smith and second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court voted to travel to the Unicorn Arbour Subdivision after the noon break to examine that subdivision before approving the preliminary plat. All ages vote.
- 2306 On the motion by Henry Grimes and second by Mike Crowell, the Court voted to add Earath County and the City of Waxahachie to the Housing & Finance Act. All ages vote.
- 2307 On the motion by Lyon & second by Smith, the Court unanimously accepted the Election Judges for the November Gen.

 Election-remaining slots to be filled at the next meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

- 2308 On the motion by Grimes and second by Lyon, the Court agreed to move the Commissioners Court meeting to be held on Nov. 12th to Nov. 13th because of the Veterans Day holiday.
 - North Texas Services-Mickey Money was passed over at Money's request.
- 2309 The Court then heard from Bill Bryant who presented a contract for Court approval between Hunt County & Rockwall and Kaufman Counties re: garding juvenile detention services. A motion was made by Crowell & second by Smith to enter into a contract with Kaufman-Rockwall counties for providing juvenile detention services. FOR: Smith & Crowell.

 AGAINST: Lyon & Grimes. Judge Green broke the tie with a FOR vote. Motion carried.
- 2310 Motion by Smith & second by Lyon, the Court voted to act on the endorsment of Ray Mattox as Reserve Officer for Tim Monk after the noon recess.
- 23// On the motion by Grimes & second by Crowell, the Court unanimously agreed to accept the new county fire dept. boundaries as established by the ten participating fire departments.
- 23/2 On the motion by Grimes & second by Lyon, the Court agreed to the line-item budget amendments as recommended by the County Auditor.
- 2313 Judge Green read the letter from the Special Committee for the study of ambulance services in Hunt County. On the motion by Lyon & second by Smith, the Court unanimously agreed to advertise for bids for ambulance service for the entire Hunt County rural areas.
 - Rosemary Hambleton, representing Quinlan & West Tawakoni area residents came before the Court regarding an additional voting box in the area of Box 10 & 24. She was informed that the County Attorney was looking into it for the Court. No action was taken.
- 2314 On the motion by Lyon & second by Crowell, the Court voted unanimously to authorize the County Auditor to advertise for bids on the following used equipment for Pct. 1: One track loader; one backhoe; one equipment trailer & a motor grader.
- 2315 On the motion by Crowell & second by Lyon, the Court approved a Continental Telephone easement request in Pct. 1 and a United Telephone easement request in Pct. 4
- 23/6 On the motion by Grimes and second by Smith, the Court unanimously accepted the second inspection of the road of Shady Oaks (E.C. Renshaw) with the condition that Renshaw fixes the corners and where the utilities cross the road there will be plenty of rock & that no more utilities will be allowed to dig across the road.
- 2317 On the motion by Grimes & second by Lyon, the accounts payable were approved.

Personnel & Payroll Changes;

Pct. 2--Add Joseph R. Nunn, effective 8/13/84 part-time help @ \$4.00 per hour Pct. 3--Add Ralph R. Grist, effective 9/1/84 as a prect. worker

- 23/8 Motion by Lyon & second by Grimes. Unanimous aye vote.
- On the motion by Smith & second by Lyon, the Court unanimously approved for filing only, the preliminary plat on the Unicorn Arbour subdivision in Pct. 3, with the stipulation that Earnest Upchurch is responsible for getting the roads into the subdivision.
- 2320 The second inspection of the road known as 'Marty Lane' (Bobby Crowell) was approved on the motion by Grimes and second by Crowell. This road is off FM 35, the first road to the left south of I-30, going east the first road to the left 200 yds passed the corner.
- 232) The second inspection of the Wheatland Acres Road (Don Morris) was approved on the motion by Grimes & second by Lyon with the stipulation that in the places in the road where the asphalt is bleeding through & where there is two small holes in the road that these places will be covered with pea gravel. Unanimous vote.
- * 2322 The second inspection of Deer Creek Road (off Hwy 751) was approved for Loyd Frazer on the motion by Grimes & second by Lyon with the stipulation that the culvert be cleaned out & the utility line be fixed*that no future utility lines be allowed to cross the road without boring the road. Unanimous vote.
- 2323 On the motion by Smith & second by Grimes, Ray Mattox was approved as reserve officer for Tim Monk, Constable Pct. 4, provided he meets the requirements of qualification to be a reserve within one year. Unanimous age vote.

000

Meeting adjourned:

Minutes approved this the _______ day of September 1984.

Attest:

County Judge, Hunt County TX.

Bunt County Clerk